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Concerning attachments, if you are experiencing difficulty uploading a required attachment 
or adding a new attachment, please follow these steps: 

1. Log out of all Ionwave sessions. 
2. Close all browser windows. 
3. Open an internet browser. 
4. Go to https://dentonisd.ionwave.net 
5. Once you log back into Ionwave using the above URL, exactly as it is typed above, you 

should be able to upload and add attachments. 
6. If you are still experiencing difficulties, please contact the Ionwave Technical Help Desk 

at 866-277-2645. 
 
The following questions have been received from potential vendors: 

o I wanted to know; do I need to do anything? 
• To be considered as a vendor for Denton ISD, please create an account in 

Ionwave, and complete the RFP submission process. 
o We did RFP#1805-12 Charter Bus Transportation and is not specifically answered in the 

questions. Do we need to respond to this Bid? 
• Charter bus transportation services would be considered under a charter bus 

transportation type RFP. 
• Denton ISD anticipates issuing a replacement Charter Bus Transportation RFP to 

replace RFP #1805-12, prior to its expiration. 
o We submitted our responses yesterday and didn't realize the Worker's Comp 

information needed to be on letterhead. How do we re-submit this form? 
• You may retract your submission, make any desired changes, and then re-submit 

your response. 
o Does this bid include Yearbooks? 

• No, yearbooks would not be considered under this RFP. 
o Are construction related services applicable to this RFP? 

• No, construction would be considered under a construction type CSP. 
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o We currently inspect and service a set of mobile vehicle lifts – so can you please confirm 
if this work is covered under this bid? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o Does this bid cover/include fresh cut flowers and/or floral supplies? 
• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 

approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o Our company specializes in staffing services for Special Education and Health Services. 
Would that fall under this bid? 

• No, if needed a Professional Services RFP will be issued. 
o How can we stripe the Denton ISD parking lots for the schools? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o We are a waterpark that would be a destination for field trips, senior events, STEM trips, 
etc. Is this the proper area for this service? 

• No, this RFP is not designed for Field Trip vendors. 
o We are a member of Buyboard, is Denton ISD able to use Buyboard to make purchases? 

• Yes, Denton ISD is currently a member of the Buyboard Cooperative. 
o Is Denton ISD part of the Texas 20 Co-op for purchasing? If yes, there is a new contract 

term for our category starting July 15, 2019, for any members to which we can refer 
you. 

• Yes, Denton ISD is currently a member of the ESC Region 20 PACE Cooperative. 
o We don’t deliver.  We have UPS or the Post office do deliveries.  So, it won’t let me 

complete the response without uploading something there.  What should I download in 
the area? 

• Please upload a statement, on letterhead, that you only provide products and 
not services and ship through an outside or common carrier like UPS, FedEx, or 
freight line. 

o There is no allowance for uploading the COI requested. 
• Please follow the instructions outlined at the beginning of this addendum. 

o Question #1 on "Attributes" section has a box empty requiring a response, but have no 
idea what your asking. I copied here the last sentence of the question to see if you can 
let me know what I am required to do: ***Please select each page on the right-hand 
side of the blue bar above (at the top of this list of attributes) in order to view the next 
page of Bid Attributes.*** 

• Required responses to attributes are denoted with a red asterisk to the right of 
the response field.  Attribute #1 does not require a response.  The purpose of the 
final statement is to make you aware that there are multiple pages of attributes. 



  
 

o I also need to upload a voided check and my deviations.  I went back to the line items to 
try and note some additional information there, and all of my comments are there but 
cannot be edited.   

• For any additional documents that you are wanting to upload to your response, 
please follow the instructions outlined at the beginning of this addendum. 

o We supply Golf equipment, bags, balls and all accessories.  Does this bid cover those 
items? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

o We furnish chairs and desks for Special Education/Behavioral Environment classrooms.  
Should we submit a bid on this? 

• The intent of this RFP is to build the Denton ISD approved vendor list with 
approved vendors that provide a variety of supplies and services; please feel free 
to respond to this RFP opportunity. 

• We are a cosmetics company, and normally work with the cosmetology dept. at Denton 
ATC, during the school year. Are you needing us to bid on this bid? 

• No, this RFP is not designed for Career and Technology Services. 
• Does this RFP include print and fulfillment services? We do all types of printing. 

Wideformat, digital, sheetfed and web printing. Almost a year ago I filled out and RFP 
for printing of Signage for the DISD (RFP 1811-15).  

• No, this RFP is not designed for Printing Services. 
• Denton ISD anticipates issuing a replacement Printing Services RFP to replace 

RFP #1811-15, prior to its expiration. 


